

PROPOSED AGENDA
Groundfish Advisory Subpanel

Pacific Fishery Management Council
Doubletree Hotel and Executive Meeting Center Portland Lloyd Center
Roosevelt Room
1000 NE Multnomah
Portland, OR 97232
503-281-6111
September 10-14, 2007

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2007 – 8 A.M.

A. *Administrative Matters*

(8 a.m.)

1. Roll Call, Introductions, Announcements, etc.
2. Opening Remarks and Agenda Overview
3. Approve Agenda

Tom Ghio, Chair
John DeVore

B. *Council Administrative Matters*

2. West Coast Governors' Agreement on Ocean Health
(8:30 a.m.; Report to the Council on Tuesday)

Heather Brandon

G. *Groundfish Management*

2. Off-Year Science Improvements
(9 a.m.; Report to the Council on Wednesday)

John DeVore

3. Consideration of Inseason Adjustments
(10 a.m.; Report to the Council on Wednesday)

3. Consideration of Inseason Adjustments
(10:30 a.m.; Joint Session with the Groundfish Management Team [GMT])

H. Pacific Halibut Management

1. Proposed Changes to Catch Sharing Plan and 2008 Annual Regulations
(11:30 a.m.; Report to the Council on Friday) Gway Kirchner/Heather Reed
2. Pacific Halibut Bycatch Estimate for International Pacific Halibut Commission (IPHC) Adoption
(1 p.m.; Report to the Council on Friday; Joint Session with the GMT) John Wallace
3. Pacific Halibut Stock Assessment
(1:30 p.m.; Report to the Council on Friday; Joint Session with the GMT) Chuck Tracy

G. Groundfish Management (continued)

5. Amendment 15: Participation Limitation in the Pacific Whiting Fishery
(2 p.m.; Report to the Council on Thursday; Joint Session with GMT) Gway Kirchner

B. Council Administrative Matters (continued)

3. Magnuson-Stevens Act Reauthorization Implementation
(3:30 p.m.; Report to the Council on Wednesday; Joint Session with the GMT) Mike Burner

G. Groundfish Management (continued)

4. Stock Assessments for 2009-2010 Groundfish Fisheries
(7 p.m.; Special Session in the Sisters/Bachelor/Hood Ballroom)

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2007 – 8 A.M.

A. Administrative Matters

(8 a.m.)

4. Review Statements

G. Groundfish Management (continued)

3. Consideration of Inseason Adjustments
(8:30 a.m.; Joint Session with the GMT)

Exempted Fishing Permits for 2008
(10 a.m.; Report to the Council in November)

John DeVore

B. Council Administrative Matters (continued)

8. Council Three-Meeting Outlook, November 2007 Council Meeting Agenda, and Workload Priorities
(11 a.m.; Report to the Council on Friday)

G. Groundfish Management (continued)

- Trawl Rationalization Issues
(1 p.m.; Report to the Council in November)

Jim Seger/Merrick Burden

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2007 - 8 A.M.

A. Administrative Matters (continued)

5. Review Statements
(8 a.m.)

G. Groundfish Management (continued)

6. Final Consideration of Inseason Adjustments (if Needed)
(After Council Session on Agenda Item G.3; Report to the Council on Thursday; Joint Session with the Groundfish Management Team)

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2007 - 8 A.M.

A. Administrative Matters (continued)

6. Review Statements
(8 a.m.)

ADJOURN

PFMC
08/23/07